

Lewis's Topographical Dictionary of England 1845

SUTTON-MANDEVILLE (*ALL SAINTS*), a parish, in the union of Tisbury, hundred of CAWDEN and CADWORTH, Hindon and S. divisions od WILTS. 11 miles (W.) from Salisbury; containing 275 inhabitants. It is situated on the road from Salisbury to Shaftesbury, and comprises about 1500 acres. The living is a rectory, valued in the king's books at £13. 6. 8., and in the gift of W. Wyndham, Esq.: the tithes have been commuted for £240; there is a glebe-house, and the glebe comprises 40 acres.